

Message

From: Sarah Harris [Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: 2017-07-13 9:41:13 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Salman Qadir [Salman.Qadir@ofina.on.ca]; Bruno Amara [Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca]; Victor Buza [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7643c3d5ac26488bab32d07049f1e089-Victor Buza]; Lisa Stein [Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca]; William Tan [William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]
Subject: RE: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Hello Anthony,

Will is currently away today, and I just wanted to follow up on the e-mail below.

We are fine reducing the minimum draw period from 7 to 5 days for the new \$2B FHP facility.

Further, to clarify Will's e-mail below, from our conference call the week before last, you had mentioned that in the event that IESO's funding needs were to exceed the \$475M before the current \$975M facility is reduced, IESO had another line of credit with TD that it would be able to draw on to fund any potential gap before the \$2B facility is up and running. I think some confusion may have been created in referencing IESO's agreement to reduce to the size of the \$2B OFHP credit facility if IESO's funding needs exceed \$475M before the new FHP facility is executed. This is not something we proposed to you on the call, but was part of OFA internal discussions on contingency options that might be available in the event that there were delays getting both the amending agreement and FHP facility in place. My apologies should there have been any misunderstanding.

We expect to have comments to you on the amending agreement tomorrow.

Best regards,

Sarah

From: William Tan
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:29 PM
To: 'Anthony Martinello' <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>
Cc: Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>; Salman Qadir <Salman.Qadir@ofina.on.ca>; Bruno Amara <Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca>; Victor Buza <Victor.Buza@ieso.ca>; Lisa Stein <Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: FW: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Hello Anthony,

Thank you for your email and sorry for the delay in replying. We look forward to getting these agreements up and running. As discussed, IESO has a supplemental credit facility with TD bank. In the unlikely event, IESO exceeds \$475 million under its existing credit facility, it agrees to reduce the \$2 billion OFHP Credit Facility by the amount that it exceeds \$475 million.

Best regards,

Will

From: Anthony Martinello [<mailto:Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 12:35 PM
To: William Tan <William.Tan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>; Salman Qadir <Salman.Qadir@ofina.on.ca>; Bruno Amara <Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca>; Victor Buza <Victor.Buza@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Will,

As discussed, the IESO will work on completing amendment #10 followed then by the new FH \$2B line. The amendment #10 may take a few weeks to complete (mid-July), and then the new FH \$2B line may need a few more additional weeks – likely end of July.

I am using the \$975MM line today for FH (RPP) draws, and expect this will continue until the FH\$2B line is up and running.

I would prefer to do both docs at the same time (i.e. signing on the same day both docs), but I understand that the OFA has been given direction to lower the \$975MM to \$475MM first.

Over the next few weeks in July I will be drawing on the \$975MM again for the FH (RPP) amounts and I expect (but not 100% sure) that I should be under a total of \$475MM.

Regards

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.